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Date: Mon, 05 Feb 2001 11:11:12 -0600
From: "Silverthorn, Tim A." <tasilverthor@stthomas.edu>
Subject: RE: Tim, would you remind...
To: "'Ann Stewart™ <stewartship@visi.com>,
"Diane (E-mail)" <birch7@goldengate. net>
I don't have Janet's email address (that I know of). I'm forwarding this to
Diane.

Thanks.

Tim

-----Original Message-----

From: Ann Stewart [mailto:stewartship@visi.com]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 8:59 AM

To: Tim Silverthorn

Subject: Tim, would you remind. ..

Janet to put out a reminder about this week's meeting?

And you can work on the agenda which should specifically reference what

people said they would do, so it'd be a series of reports and where we
stand.

We also need a p release
-a head count of 14 February
a master signup for the 9 Wednesdays after that

Thanks, Ann

I'would like the theme of the rallies to be something about the conduct and
intellectual honesty/ethics we expect from major corporations. NSP morphed
into Xcel so it's now a 12-state utility. Therefore, it cannot indulge in

the behavior it has gotten away with (reliances on vendor that product is

ok). We're not demonizing them or veering into religious zealotry. There IS
a difference.
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